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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: admin admin <admin@ysllegal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 12:59 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: David Yong

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: DY.05.0040.2021 - Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of 

Inspection

Attachments: 2021.05.03-SAS-SMD9888X-Compressed.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

CLAIMANT: CHEW TEE YEW (ZHOU SHIYOU)  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD9888X AND SHB7950G ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 1 ON 3 MAY 
2021  
   
Dear Sirs,  
  
We are instructed by D’S Graffiti Concepts Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 3 May 
2021 along YISHUN AVENUE 1 involving our Client’s vehicle registration number SMD9888X and 
vehicle registration number SHB7950G driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore 
Accident Statement is enclosed herewith.  

  
As a result of the accident, our Client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our Client proceed to repair the 
damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this notice whether 
you would like to conduct a pre repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within 
the stipulated timeline, our Client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
  
Thank you.  
 

Best regards, 

Rayna Tan 

For and on behalf of Mr David Yong 

 

T: +65 62922388 | F: +65 62922088 

Website: www.ysllegal.com 

 
YONG,SEOW & LIM LEGAL LLP 

Address: 114 Lavender Street #11-72 CT Hub 2 Singapore 338729 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This communication contains information that is intended for the individual or entity named as recipient. 

Such information may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please take notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any part of the 

contents of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify us immediately by return email to admin@ysllegal.com and delete this communication 

wholly from any storage media. 


